
Susan 

Subject: FW: city council communications= March 25 

From: Parsons, Susan 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 4:42 PM 
To: 'Annie NEAL' 
Subject: RE: city council communications= March 25 

I'm sorry Annie. I didn't read your email carefully! We only have 1 three-minute spot available. You may share the time 
with others. However, they need to make their requests individually. Please have them email me. It's fine for them to 
build on your email below. 

Thanks! 

Susan Parsons 
Assistant Council Clerk 
City of Portland 
susan. parsons@portlandoregon.gov 
503.823.4085 

From: Parsons, Susan 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 4:30 PM 
To: 'Annie NEAL' 
Subject: RE: city council communications= March 25 

Annie, 
Thank you. I have you confirmed for March 251h. 

Here is further information for you on the Communications portion of the agenda: 
• You will have three minutes to address the Council and may also submit written material (please provide seven 

copies). 
• We start the meeting at 9:30 and Communications are the first item on the agenda. 
• Please note communications allow the Council to hear issues that interest our citizens, but do not allow an 

opportunity for dialogue. 
• The Council meeting takes place at City Hall, 1221 SW 4th Ave., 2nd Floor, Council Chambers. 

Sue 
Susan Parsons 
Assistant Council Clerk 
City of Portland 
susan. parsons@portlandoregon.gov 
503.823.4085 
From: Annie NEAL [mailto:annie.neal@multco.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 4:20 PM 
To: Parsons, Susan 
Subject: Re: city council communications 

Thank you. March 25th works best for me.May I bring other FVCC members with me to speak during the same 
3-minute comment period, or do they need to request a separate time? My address is 421 SW Oak Street Suite 
660, Portland Oregon, and phone number is 503-988-4113. The topic is: Multnomah County Family Violence 
Coordinating Council's request for continued suppo1i for Portland Police Family Services Division to conduct 
investigations on domestic violence restraining order violations including gun dispossession. 

Annie 
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On Wed, Feb 4, 2015 at 3:12 PM, Parsons, Susan <Susan.Parsons@portlandoregon.gov> wrote: 
Hello Annie, 
Our next open spot is March 18111 (Mayor Hales will be absent; the other Council members will be present). 
March 25111 is also available (all members present). Will either of those dates work? 

Please give your topic, address and phone #. 

Thanks very much. 

Susan Parsons 
Assistant Council Clerk 
City of Portland 
susan.parsons@portlandoregon.gov 
503.823.4085 

From: Moore-Love, Karla 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:46 PM 
To: Parsons, Susan 
Subject: FW: city council communications 

Sue - would you please let Annie know what our next available date is. Also need her address, phone and topic 
(MCFVCC?). 

Thank you, 
Karla 

From: Annie NEAL [mailto:annie.neal@multco.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 9:54 AM 
To: Moore-Love, Karla 
Subject: city council communications 

I would like to get on the council agenda for one of the communications slots, preferably next week - February 
11, 2015. If that is not available, please let me know the next available date. 

Thanks 
Annie (on behalf of Multnomah County Family Violence Coordinating Council) 

Annie Neal, MPA 
Multnomah Co. Domestic Violence Coordination Office 
421 SW Oak St Suite 660 
P01iland, OR 97204 
Phone: 503-988-4113 
anni e.n eal@m ul tco. us 
web.multco. us/dv 

2 



293 

Request of Annie Neal to address Council regarding Multnomah County Family 
Violence Coordination Council request for continued support for Portland Police 

Family Services Division support (Communication) 

Filed MAR 2 0 2015 
- - -----

MARY HULL CABALLERO 
City of Portland 

MAR 2 5 2015 

PLACED ON FILE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Novick 

Hales 

NAYS 


